MEETING OF
THE HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION

PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE
EILEEN DONDERO FOLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

Members of the public also have the option to join the meeting over Zoom
(See below for more details) *
6:30 p.m. November 06, 2024
AGENDA

The Board’s action in these matters has been deemed to be quasi-judicial in nature.
If any person believes any member of the Board has a conflict of interest,
that issue should be raised at this point or it will be deemed waived.

I. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

October 02, 2024
October 09, 2024

N —

II. ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS

175 State Street

238 Deer Street

138 Gates Street

145 Maplewood Avenue
50 Austin Street

93 Pleasant Street

369 Pleasant Street

Nk W=

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS (OLD BUSINESS)

A. REQUEST TO POSTPONE- Petition of Jane Vanni Meyers, owner, for property
located at 195 Washington Street, wherein permission is requested to allow exterior renovations
to an existing structure (renovate front entrance and door) as per plans on file in the Planning
Department. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 103 as Lot 78 and lies within the General
Residence B (GRB) and Historic Districts.

B. Petition of Jeffrey Daniel Berlin, owner, for property located at 38 State Street, Unit #4,
wherein permission is requested to allow renovations to an existing structure (new roofing, roof
deck, and windows) and new construction to an existing structure (construct new penthouse
addition to access roof deck) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said property is
shown on Assessor Map 105 as Lot 10-4 and lies within the Character District 4 (CD4) and
Historic Districts.



AGENDA, Historic District Commission Meeting November 06, 2024 Page 2

C. REQUEST TO POSTPONE- Petition of Jay Ganesh, LLC, owner, for property located
at 201 Islington Street, wherein permission is requested to allow exterior renovations to an
existing structure (installation of new siding to cover the existing brick, remove and replace
fencing, and associated site improvements) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said
property is shown on Assessor Map 138 as Lot 33 and lies within the Character District 4-1.2
(CD4-L2) and Historic Districts.

D. REQUEST TO POSTPONE- Petition of RGA Investments, LLC, owner, for property
located at 342 Islington Street, wherein permission is requested to allow exterior renovations to
an existing structure (re-roof the entire structure and replace all roof trim/detailing on the
mansard portion of the roof) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said property is
shown on Assessor Map 145 as Lot 15 and lies within the Character District 4-L1 (CD4-L1) and
Historic Districts.

IV.  PUBLIC HEARINGS (NEW BUSINESS)

1. Work Session requested by Wenberry Associates, LLC, owner, for property located at 21
Congress Street, wherein permission is requested to allow new construction to an existing
structure (construct roof top penthouse, construct storefronts along Haven Court and modify the
Fleet Street fagade) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said property is shown on
Assessor Map 117 as Lot 12 and lies within the Character District 5 (CD-5), Downtown Overlay
and Historic Districts.

2. Petition of Katherine Ann Bradford Revocable Trust 2020, owner, for property located at
170-172 Gates Street, wherein permission is requested to allow exterior renovations to an
existing structure (rebuild the existing garage, remove 1-story rear ell, relocate right side entry
door with a roof covering, replace windows and doors, and siding) as per plans on file in the
Planning Department. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 103 as Lot 19 and lies within the
General Residence B (GRB) and Historic Districts.

3. Petition of Noble’s Island Condominium Association, owner and Marc Schwanbeck,
applicant, for property located at 500 Market Street, wherein permission is requested to allow
exterior renovations to existing structures (blanket approval for the replacement of the residential
solariums) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said property is shown on Assessor
Map 120 as Lot 2 and lies within the Character District 4-L1 (CD4-L1) and Historic Districts.

4. Petition of Thomas C. and Martha B. McGraw, owners, for property located at 411 The
Hill, Unit #14, wherein permission is requested to allow exterior renovations to an existing
structure (replacement of all windows) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said
property is shown on Assessor Map 118 as Lot 26 and lies within the Character District 4-L1
(CD4-L1), Downtown Overlay, and Historic Districts.

5. Petition of Islington Street Properties, LLC, owner, for property located at 369-373
Islington Street, wherein permission is requested to allow exterior renovations to an existing
structure (replace the siding and windows on the structure) and the installation of HVAC
equipment (AC condensers) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said property is



AGENDA, Historic District Commission Meeting November 06, 2024 Page 3

shown on Assessor Map as Lot and lies within the Character District 4-L.2 (CD4-L2) and
Historic Districts.

V. WORK SESSIONS (OLD BUSINESS)

A. REQUEST TO POSTPONE- Work Session requested by Kevin Shitan Zeng Revocable
Trust of 2017, owner, for property located at 377 Maplewood Avenue, wherein permission is
requested to allow the demolition of the rear structure on the lot and the new construction of a
detached accessory dwelling unit as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said property
is shown on Assessor Map 141 as Lot 22 and lies within the General Residence A (GRA) and
Historic Districts.

B. REQUEST TO POSTPONE- Work Session requested by PNF Trust of 2013, owner,
for property located at 266-278 State Street, wherein permission is requested to allow the
construction of a new four-story building, as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said
property is shown on Assessor Map 107 as Lots 78, 79, 80 and lies within Character District 4
(CD-4), Downtown Overlay and the Historic Districts.

VI.  WORK SESSIONS (NEW BUSINESS)

1. Work Session requested by Joan A. Schorsch Revocable Trust of 2014, owner, for
property located at 53 Pray Street, wherein permission is requested to allow exterior renovations
to an existing structure (rebuild rear porch into a screened porch with roof deck, add skylights to
the rear 1-story addition and relocate the existing fence with a new gate) as per plans on file in
the Planning Department. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 102 as Lot 40 and lies within
the Waterfront Business (WB) and Historic Districts.

VII. ADJOURMENT

*Members of the public also have the option to join this meeting over Zoom, a unique meeting 1D
and password will be provided once you register. To register, click on the link below or copy

and paste this into your web browser:
https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/ WN_rAVVT40JQ513bO-BdhcQJA



https://us06web.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_rAVVT40JQ5i3bO-BdhcQJA

MINUTES OF
THE HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION

PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE
EILEEN DONDERO FOLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
6:30 p.m. October 02, 2024

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chair Reagan Ruedig; Vice-Chair Margot Doering; City Council
Representative Rich Blalock; Members Jon Wyckoff, Martin
Ryan, Dr. Dan Brown, and Alternate Larry Booz

MEMBERS EXCUSED: Dave Adams

ALSO PRESENT: Izak Gilbo, Planner 1, Planning Department

Chair Ruedig called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. Alternate Larry Booz took a voting seat for
the evening because Mr. Adams was excused.

I. ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS
1. 31 Market Street

Mr. Booz recused himself and City Council Representative Rich Blalock was not yet present.
The item was considered and voted upon separately. The request was for an after-the-fact roof
replacement of rubber roofing material to asphalt shingles. Mr. Gilbo said the copper gutter
was also replaced and the wooden trim board was replaced by a white PVC material.

Vice-Chair Doering moved to approve the item, seconded by Dr. Brown. The motion passed
unanimously, 5-0.

2. 95 Daniel Street

Mr. Gilbo said the applicant received approval from the Commission for a rear addition but
wanted another approval for a small one-story rear addition. The applicant’s representative
architect Mark Gianinny was present and said the back would have a new wooden door with
sidelights, like the door on the front of 99 Daniel Street.

3. 37 Hanover Street

The request was for approval for the installation of a white K-style aluminum gutter system
with downspouts. After some discussion, it was decided that the owner had the option to leave
the gutters white or paint them red to blend in with the brick.

4. 85 Daniel Street

The request was approval for a minor modification to the rear porch posts and stairway.



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 02, 2024 Page 2

5. 11 Meeting House Hill Road

The request was approval for hardscape and landscaping for the rear yard. Mr. Gilbo said the
applicant planned to use several different stones and materials to create their backyard and
some new stairs as well. He said some of the materials were permeable but there would be
some water infiltration available. He said it would also be reviewed by other land boards.

6. 25 Penhallow Street

The request was for approval for the installation of a wall-mounted condenser with a proposed
wood screening option. Vice-Chair Doering asked how the screening would be finished. Dr.
Brown said he spoke with the owner and that the owner planned to paint the screen.

7. 39 Holmes Court

The request was to replace previously-approved Green Mountain windows with Marvin
windows of the same size and to add a rescue balcony on the upper level due to fire code.

8. 491 Marcy Street

Mr. Gilbo said the applicant wanted to remove a non-functioning chimney. Chair Ruedig said
the Commission had an explanatory letter describing the chimney and that it seemed that the
applicant would rebuild the taller chimney and remove the lower one that had been cut down.

0. 0 Congress Street

The request was to remove the existing green awnings from the former Starbucks café¢ and add
the new owner’s signage.

DECISION OF THE COMMISSION

There were no stipulations. Mr. Ryan moved to approve Items 2 through 9 as presented,
seconded by Vice-Chair Doering. The motion passed with all in favor, 7-0.

IL. PUBLIC HEARINGS (OLD BUSINESS)
Mr. Booz recused himself from the work session/public hearing.

A. (Work Session/Public Hearing) requested by Matthew Morton Associates, LL.C,
owner, for property located at 87 Market Street, wherein permission is requested to allow
exterior renovations to an existing structure (replacement windows and doors) as per plans on
file in the Planning Department. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 106 as Lot 43 and lies
within the Character District 4 (CD4), Downtown Overlay, and Historic Districts.

WORK SESSION



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 02, 2024 Page 3

[Timestamp 21:07] Jeff Jones of Maine Coast Builders was present on behalf of the applicant.
He said he met with Mr. Wyckoff and Mr. Adams to review how to install the windows on the
storefront. Mr. Wyckoff said cast iron beams were found and that the glass frames would be
made out of wood and the molding would be duplicated. Mr. Jones said the gutters would be on
the front and rear of the building. He said the existing wood gutters on the Ceres Street side were
in rough shape and he wanted to replace them with white aluminum ones that could be painted
any color, and they wanted to do the same with the gutters on the Market Street elevation. He
said the downspouts were gray but that they would paint them white. Mr. Wyckoft asked if the
gutters were continuous, and it was further discussed.

There was no public comment. Chair Ruedig closed the work session and opened the public
hearing.

SPEAKING TO THE PETITION

Mr. Jones summarized the project that was discussed during the work session. There were no
questions from the Commission. Chair Ruedig opened the public hearing.

SPEAKING TO, FOR, OR AGAINST THE PETITION
No one spoke, and Chair Ruedig closed the public hearing.
DECISION OF THE COMMISSION

Vice-Chair Doering moved to grant the Certificate of Approval for the petition as presented,
seconded by Dr. Brown.

Vice-Chair Doering said the project would conserve and enhance property values and would be
compatible with the design of surrounding properties.

The motion passed with all in favor, 6-0.
At this time in the meeting, Chair Ruedig reviewed the requests to postpone.

Mr. Wyckoff moved to postpone Public Hearing Old Business Petition B for 195 Washington
Street, Public Hearing New Business Petition 5 for 342 Islington Street, and New Business Work
Sessions B for 377 Maplewood Avenue and D for 266-278 State Street. Vice-Chair Doering
seconded. The motion passed with all in favor, 7-0.

B. REQUEST TO POSTPONE - Petition of Jane Vanni Meyers, owner, for property
located at 195 Washington Street, wherein permission is requested to allow exterior
renovations to an existing structure (renovate front entrance and door) as per plans on file in the
Planning Department. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 103 as Lot 78 and lies within the
General Residence B (GRB) and Historic Districts.

The petition was postponed.



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 02, 2024 Page 4

III. PUBLIC HEARINGS (NEW BUSINESS)

1. Petition of Lucille A. Capone Revocable Trust, C/O Patrick K. Capone, owners, for
property located at 18 Ladd Street, wherein permission is requested to allow exterior
renovations to an existing structure (window replacements) as per plans on file in the Planning
Department. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 117 as Lot 25 and lies within the
Character District 4 (CD4) and Historic Districts.

[Timestamp 33:31] Builder Bob Cook was present on behalf of the applicant and said they
wanted to replace the older 1990s windows with updated ones. He said there was a change in the
submitted application because the owner wanted to change the windows from Andersen 400
Series ones to Matthews Brothers 4-pane windows with fiberglass on the outside and wood on
the inside, proper muntins, and half screens. He said the exterior would be a fiberglass finish like
a Marvin or a Pella and that the quality was better than a Marvin or Andersen window. He
distributed materials to the Board that showed more detail. Vice-Chair Doering asked if the
windows would match the first-floor metal clad ones. Mr. Cook explained that the existing
windows had wood infill around them and they was aging, so the owner wanted to use metal to
match the first floor. Mr. Ryan said he felt that Matthews Brothers windows were not a better
quality than Marvins or Andersens and that he could not support the change. The owner of the
building company Lincoln Tetherly was present and said he disagreed. He said Marvin windows
had a bigger brand name but failed in the quality control aspect. Mr. Booz said the spec showed
a Matthews fiberglass window and he thought the Andersen 400 window had a wore core of
Fibrex on the outer sill. Mr. Tetherly said what was shown was probably wrong and that he
would send the updated one to Mr. Gilbo.

Chair Ruedig opened the public hearing.
SPEAKING TO, FOR, OR AGAINST THE PETITION
No one spoke, and Chair Ruedig closed the public hearing.
DECISION OF THE COMMISSION

Councilor Blalock moved to grant the Certificate of Approval for the petition as presented,
seconded by Vice-Chair Doering.

Councilor Blalock said the project would conserve and enhance property values and would be
compatible in design with surrounding properties.

Chair Ruedig said the existing windows weren’t very attractive, so replacing them with a better
product would be an improvement. Mr. Ryan said he was familiar with Matthews Brothers
windows and would not want them in a historic structure, especially downtown. He said he
didn’t think the application was complete because one thing was shown and then a cut sheet was
shown at the last minute. He said he could not support it. Chair Ruedig suggested that the
applicant provide the actual specifications for the Commission to review and that it be presented
at the next week’s meeting. The Commission agreed.



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 02, 2024 Page 5

Councilor Blalock moved to postpone the application to the October 9 meeting, seconded by Dr.
Brown. The motion passed with all in favor, 7-0.

Chair Ruedig recused herself from the following petition, and Vice-Chair Doering assumed her
seat as Acting Chair.

2. Petition of City of Portsmouth, owner, and Portsmouth Housing Authority,
Applicant, for property located at 1 Junkins Avenue (Connors Cottage), wherein permission is
requested to allow exterior modifications to an existing structure (construction of an exterior
chairlift at the main entrance) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said property is
shown on Assessor Map 110 as Lot 1 and lies within the Municipal and Historic Districts.

SPEAKING TO THE PETITION

[Timestamp 43:48] Project architect Carla Goodknight was present on behalf of the applicant
with Mark Lentz of the Portsmouth Housing Authority. She said Mr. Lentz had been working
with the Historic Preservation Officer Nadine Miller of the NH Division of Historical Resources
and had discussed how to provide access to the Connors Cottage residents at the back entrance.
She said they thought about putting a chair lift near the back door but decided to center the ADA
lift between the windows, build a walkway between the two, and extend a small roof for icing.
She said it would not impact the brick wall. She said the stairs would be done with brick on the
sides to match the existing bricks and the railings would be in keeping. She further described it.

Mr. Wyckoff said the project seemed well thought out and was a necessary one. Mr. Ryan said it
wasn’t an attractive element to stick on a historic building and asked if there could be a nearby
ramp to get to the landing. Ms. Goodknight said it would be quite a drop because there were a lot
of lower windows. She said it would be a light metal frame that would not touch anything. Mr.
Booz asked if there would be a way to have a lift on the right side of the stairs and a higher
platform on top. Ms. Goodknight said most of those types of things were interior. She said Ms.
Miller wanted to maintain the grand stair and the look, and without significant landscaping,
undertaking the ramp would be very intrusive. Dr. Brown asked what the roof was made of. Ms.
Goodknight said it was a metal extension of the roof on the unit. Acting Chair Doering asked if
the tree in the front of the unit could be kept, and Ms. Goodknight said she thought it could.

Acting Chair Doering opened the public hearing.

SPEAKING TO, FOR, OR AGAINST THE PETITION

No one spoke, and Acting Chair Doering closed the public hearing.
DECISION OF THE COMMISSION

Mr. Wyckoff moved to grant the Certificate of Approval for the petition as presented, seconded
by Councilor Blalock.



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 02, 2024 Page 6

Mr. Wyckoff said preservation and integrity were always taken into consideration when the
Commission assessed the historical significance of a building, but the proposed design was a
handicap-accessible one for the building and he believed that handicap ramps and lifts were able
to be placed on historic buildings. He said the project would have compatibility of design with
surrounding properties as well as innovative technology.

The motion passed with all in favor, 6-0.

3. Petition of City of Portsmouth, owner, and Unitil, Applicant, for property located at 0
Marcy Street (Prescott Park Utility Building), wherein permission is requested to allow exterior
renovations to an existing structure (replacement windows and doors) as per plans on file in the
Planning Department. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 104 as Lot 1and lies within the
Municipal and Historic Districts.

SPEAKING TO THE PETITION

[Timestamp 1:00:35] Craig Eaton of Whitehall Project Services was present on behalf of the
applicant. He said they were repairing and repainting the wooden trim and gutters and wanted to
replace the old windows and doors with something more modern. He said they would replicate
what was there except for the front door. He said the new doors would be solid mahogany.

[Timestamp 1:01:44] Dr. Brown asked if the surrounding wood on the existing window was
repairable. Mr. Eaton said it was in good shape and if anything needed to be repaired, they would
replace it in kind. Dr. Brown asked why vinyl was chosen. Mr. Eaton said it was the Andersen
400 Series aluminum clad. He said the windows would be black inside and out and SDLs and the
rest of the trim color would be a historic charcoal color. Mr. Wyckoft asked if the three windows
were meant to be opened. Mr. Eaton said they were not, so they wouldn’t need screens. Mr.
Wyckoff said there were white jamb liners with the windows, so if they were meant to be closed,
the applicant would have to get Andersen to provide the proper color jamb liners because the
white ones would stand out with black windows. Mr. Eaton said everything ordered would be
black, including the jamb liners. Chair Ruedig said the small utility building was historic and
asked if the applicant considered getting another set of BROSCO wood single-pane windows.
Mr. Eaton said they figured their proposed window would last longer and look better long. It was
further discussed. Mr. Ryan agreed with Chair Ruedig that a wood choice would be better. He
asked if the door had a custom opening. Mr. Eaton said they had to order a taller door. Dr.
Brown said the theater was on the other side of the home and that they did a beautiful job
keeping the wood and putting windows in. He said the location was an important one for the
town. The fact that the windows on the front were right on the street and could be touched was
discussed. Mr. Eaton said the proposed windows had more of a security factor. Chair Ruedig
said the window didn’t have to be a single pane one and that wood on the exterior would be
better than vinyl. A window representative from the audience further explained a vinyl clad
exterior window and said a single pane with tempered glass would add security. Vice-Chair
Doering said a wood window next to a beautiful mahogany door would be preferable.

Chair Ruedig opened the public hearing.



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 02, 2024 Page 7

SPEAKING TO, FOR, OR AGAINST THE PETITION
No one spoke, and Chair Ruedig closed the public hearing.
DECISION OF THE COMMISSION

Mr. Ryan moved to grant the Certificate of Approval for the petition as presented, with the

following stipulation:

1. The window on Marcy Street would be a wood window and the windows on the other sides
could be what was specified in the package.

Vice-Chair Doering seconded.

Mr. Ryan said the project would be compatible with surrounding properties and would enhance
the integrity of the Historic District.

The motion passed with all in favor, 7-0.

4. Petition of Parkside Condominium Association, owner, and Edward Mallon,
Applicant, for property located at 67 State Street, wherein permission is requested to allow
exterior renovations to an existing structure (partial removal of chimneys) as per plans on file in
the Planning Department. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 105 as Lot 18 and lies within
the Character District 5 (CD5) and Historic Districts.

SPEAKING TO THE PETITION

[Timestamp 1:20:22] Architect Mark Gianinny was present on behalf of the applicant, along with
his project team. Mr. Gianinny said they wanted to make modifications to the six chimneys that
had issues with water infiltration and cracking. He said the intent was to do more deconstructing
of the chimneys to determine the extent of the deterioration and that they would then reconstruct
them with in-kind materials. He said they proposed a modification to the chimney top and cap
and wanted to do other modifications, like install a new rubber membrane in addition to doing
repairs on the thin bricks and do a copper chimney cap to match the other copper elements.

[Timestamp 1:25:24] Mr. Booz asked why the applicant didn’t want just solid copper instead of
an open mesh, since there was nothing functional in the chimneys. Mr. Gianinny said it was an
option with the manufacturer. Mr. Ryan said he would wanted the openings to be shown so that
it looked like a chimney with openings. Mr. Wyckoff said he thought it needed to have the
ventilation and thought the reverse curve was appropriate. Vice-Chair Doering said it was a good
argument for why people should not do faux chimneys. The drainage was further discussed and
Mr. Gianinny said he would verify the drainage issue with the manufacturer.

Chair Ruedig opened the public hearing.
SPEAKING TO, FOR, OR AGAINST THE PETITION

No one spoke, and Chair Ruedig closed the public hearing.



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 02, 2024 Page 8

DECISION OF THE COMMISSION

Mr. Ryan moved to grant the Certificate of Approval for the petition as presented, seconded by
Councilor Blalock.

Mr. Ryan said the project would be compatible with the surrounding architecture and the
architecture of the building and would relate to the historical and architectural value of the
existing structure.

The motion passed with all in favor, 7-0.

5. REQUEST TO POSTPONE - Petition of RGA Investments, LLC, owner, for
property located at 342 Islington Street, wherein permission is requested to allow exterior
renovations to an existing structure (re-roof the entire structure and replace all roof trim/detailing
on the mansard portion of the roof) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said
property is shown on Assessor Map 145 as Lot 15 and lies within the Character District 4-L1
(CD4-L1) and Historic Districts.

The petition was postponed.

6. Petition of Daisy and Bert Wortel, owners, for property located at 245 Marcy Street,
wherein permission is requested to allow exterior renovations to an existing structure (replace
(29) windows and (3) doors) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said property is
shown on Assessor Map 103 as Lot 13 and lies within the General Residence B (GRB) the
Historic Districts.

SPEAKING TO THE PETITION

[Timestamp 1:29:49] Taylor Robideau of Andersen Corporation was present on behalf of the
applicant. He said they wanted to replace 29 double hung windows that were in poor shape and
inefficient with Andersen’s Acclaim Series windows that were all composite materials. He said
they were meant to look and feel like real wood and had a painted finish and would match the
grill patterns and have the same window style. He said they also wanted to replace three doors.
Dr. Brown asked how old the present windows were. Mr. Robideau said they were probably
from the late 1980s or early 1990s and done with permits. He said they had zero efficiency and
could be causing damage to the house.

[Timestamp 1:33:02] Mr. Robideau discussed the doors. He said the front entry door had a
wooden storm door that the owners wanted to keep but that they wanted to replace the entry door
itself with a Signet Heritage Series fiberglass door and also wanted to extend the height of the
original storm door because it was cut down. Vice-Chair Doering said she saw the wooden door
and it was gorgeous. She asked what was wrong with it. Mr. Robideau said the owners wanted
an updated and more energy-efficient door. He said the door also had alignment issues. It was
further discussed. Mr. Wyckoff suggested excluding the door part of the application. He said the
transom above the door could be original and thought the proposed door was inappropriate for
the front of the Colonial house on Marcy Street. Mr. Ryan said the front wall was probably



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 02, 2024 Page 9

leaning back or forward and asked how a precision square door could be put into that kind of
situation. Mr. Robideau said if a house was tilted off center, they would try not to touch the
actual framing and would work with what was there. It was further discussed. Mr. Booz said a
wooden door could be trimmed but not a fiberglass one, and he thought the opening would have
to be modified. Mr. Wyckoft agreed. Chair Ruedig said the replacement doors should be
removed from the application. She said the fagade was right on the sidewalk and the door was
historic, and the Commission would consider a replacement door made fully out of wood. The
rear entry door was discussed.

Chair Ruedig opened the public hearing.
SPEAKING TO, FOR, OR AGAINST THE PETITION
No one spoke, and Chair Ruedig closed the public hearing.
DECISION OF THE COMMISSION

Vice-Chair Doering moved to grant the Certificate of Approval for the petition as presented for
the rear entry door and to exclude the approval of the front door replacement, with the following
stipulation:

1. Half screens shall be used on the windows.

Dr. Brown seconded.

Vice-Chair Doering said the project would maintain the special character of the District. She said
the building was a contributing building, and keeping it in the manner that it deserved was
welcome. She said the project would have compatibility of design with the surrounding
properties and would fit in well with the surroundings.

The motion passed with all in favor, 7-0.
IV.  WORK SESSIONS (OLD BUSINESS)

A. Work Session requested by Wenberry Associates, LL.C, owner, for property located at
21 Congress Street, wherein permission is requested to allow new construction to an existing
structure (construct roof top penthouse, construct storefronts along Haven Court and modify the
Fleet Street facade) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said property is shown on
Assessor Map 117 as Lot 12 and lies within the Character District 5 (CD-5), Downtown Overlay
and Historic Districts.

WORK SESSION

[Timestamp 1:50:04] Architect Tracy Kozak was present on behalf of the applicant, along with
Marie Bodie of McNabb Properties. Ms. Kozak reviewed the modifications to the back side of
One Congress Street and 15 Congress Street. She said on One Congress Street, the back alley
between the two parcels would have a stair elevator to connect them. She said they wanted to
add more landscaping and greenery along Haven Court on both sides that included a lot of



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 02, 2024 Page 10

impervious pavers and plantings that complied with site plan review requirements. She said they
wanted to add a planting strip along the ramp adjacent to Gilley’s that would be handicap
accessible. She said the wall was no longer high enough that it required the picket fence and that
it just needed a railing. She said they were showing cantilevered lighting on High and Ladd
Streets that continued down Haven Court. Mr. Booz asked what the red ‘squiggle’” was. Ms.
Kozak said it was based on ancient labyrinths and would encourage walking, which she further
explained. She discussed the proposed sculptures. She said they had considered having a
Newberry sign somewhere and that they wanted to rename Haven Court to Newberry Way. She
said they were trying to marry the design of the north elevation on Haven Court to the One
Congress Street building. She said they would keep half of the grunge brick and use the
demolished brick to fill in the holes. She discussed the bay windows and the materials
surrounding them. She showed samples of the materials to the Commission.

[Timestamp 2:15:58] Vice-Chair Doering asked how far out the bays would be. Ms. Kozak
discussed the roof plan and said the metal would sit back from the roof by about 6-8 inches, and
the glass storefront and the stoop and bench would be recessed in. Vice-Chair Doering said the
bay windows would look like they were coming out by three feet but by the doorway, they would
look like they were protruding further. Councilor Blalock asked if there were any doors on the
Haven Court side. Ms. Kozak said there were four handicap entrances at the corners of the
buildings. Vice-Chair Doering asked if there was an entry into the middle of the building. Ms.
Kozak said one could access it if one wasn’t handicapped. The doors were further discussed. Ms.
Kozak discussed the refinements proposed for the Fleet Street elevation.

[Timestamp 2:23:45] Ms. Kozak said the changes on the south elevation were the materials of
the metal to match the other side. She said the Congress Street elevation included narrowing the
width of the windows, adjusting the vertical spacing of the windows to allow more brick between
the second and third floors, and raising the cornice to align with the height of the historic
cornice. She said they also wanted to rebuild the sign band in a more delicate manner. Chair
Ruedig asked if there was anything behind the sign panel, like granite. Ms. Kozak said it wasn’t
aligned with the floor behind it, so she thought it was just a wall, and the second level was high.
She said they lowered the iron balconies by four inches but couldn’t do anything more than that.
It was further discussed. Mr. Wyckoft said the Commission received comments from the public
that included a few from Elizabeth Bratter who mentioned that the sign band looked very
modern. He asked if the sign band would be changed. Ms. Kozak said it would and that she
would fix the rendering. The sign band was further discussed.

[Timestamp 2:31:27] Mr. Ryan said he liked 80 percent of the project but when it came to the
Newberry Building and the alleyway, he said they were dealing with an existing building and
thought that more of the existing context could be preserved. He said the Newberry sign should
remain where it was and thought the whole area needed to be more honored and shouldn’t be
obliterated with a new face put on it. He said the sign had an iconic quality and was part of the
language of Portsmouth. He said some of the art work on Fleet Street were huge gestures and not
very appealing, including the big squiggle that looked like a question mark. He said it was out of
scale and related to nothing in Portsmouth. Councilor Blalock said the bas relief plaques on the
side of the parking garage would be great for people to look at. He said the alleyway had never
been a pleasant spot and that he was in support of making it so that people could enjoy it. He said



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 02, 2024 Page 11

the Newberry sign could be included vertically. Mr. Booz said the coppers should be consistent.
He agreed that the squiggle looked out of place and could be something that was seacoast-
appropriate, and he wanted to see some rendering of the Newberry sign.

[Timestamp 2:38:58] Dr. Brown asked if the Newberry sign could go along the cornice of Fleet
Street. Ms. Kozak said they would look at options. Vice-Chair Doering said she still had a
problem with the bays on the Haven Court facade. She said it was like the architect was changing
the language of the building outside along with the inside. She thought it was going too far, from
a preservationist’s point of view. She suggested taking Fleet Street and turning the corner to
continue the language of the outside of the building from when it was built. Councilor Blalock
said he didn’t want to preserve the history of the alleyway and thought activating it was the right
thing to do. Mr. Ryan said he wanted the building to be honored, not the alley, and the building
was part of the context. It was further discussed.

[Timestamp 2:46:01] Chair Ruedig said the project team kept adding more details, textures, and
colors, but she thought less was more on a historic building. She said it was an appealing design
with quality materials but was such a contrast to what was there now. She suggested that some of
the refinements be simplified. Dr. Brown said the back of the building was the part that people
would not see much of and thought the applicant had the right to develop it the way they were
doing. He said the refinements were needed on the back alley. Mr. Booz said the project just
needed some tweaking. Mr. Wyckoff agreed that the alleyway needed refinement and that he
didn’t have a problem with anything other than the sign bracket on Congress Street. Ms. Kozak
said they would continue to refine the building. She said she wanted to return for a public
hearing at the November meeting. Mr. Wyckoff asked if the Newberry sign could be mounted on
the roof as a sign. Ms. Kozak said they would look at options. It was further discussed.

There was no public comment.

DECISION OF THE COMMISSION

Vice-Chair Doering moved to close the work session, seconded by Councilor Blalock. The
motion passed with all in favor, 7-0.

B. REQUEST TO POSTPONE - Work Session requested by Kevin Shitan Zeng
Revocable Trust of 2017, owner, for property located at 377 Maplewood Avenue, wherein
permission is requested to allow the demolition of the rear structure on the lot and the new
construction of a detached accessory dwelling unit as per plans on file in the Planning
Department. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 141 as Lot 22 and lies within the General
Residence A (GRA) and Historic Districts.

The work session was postponed.
C. REQUEST TO POSTPONE - Work Session requested by PNF Trust of 2013, owner,

for property located at 266-278 State Street, wherein permission is requested to allow the new
construction of a four-story building, as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 02, 2024 Page 12

property is shown on Assessor Map 107 as Lots 78, 79, 80 and lies within Character District 4
(CD-4), Downtown Overlay and the Historic Districts.

The work session was postponed.
Other Discussion

Chair Ruedig said she sent out a memo about the guidelines and asked the Commission to review
it. She said Mr. Adams discovered that the reveal on a side of the 491 Marcy Street building was
2-1/2 inches and was surprised that the information was lacking at the meeting. She said the
Commission had to make sure that they had all information when they visited a site. It was
further discussed. Councilor Blalock said redefining the maps for Middle Street lots would be a
good thing, noting that a resident was building a new home on Orchard Street that was not
included in the Historic District because of the old lots. Chair Ruedig said it would be a good
time to work with the Planning Department to get it redefined. She said the new guidelines could
be discussed at the November meeting.

V. ADJOURNMENT
The meeting adjourned at 9:30 p.m.

Submitted,

Joann Breault
HDC Meeting Minute Taker



MINUTES OF
THE HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION

PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE
EILEEN DONDERO FOLEY COUNCIL CHAMBERS

6:30 p.m. October 09, 2024

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chair Reagan Ruedig; Vice-Chair Margot Doering; City Council
Representative Rich Blalock; Members Jon Wyckoff, Martin
Ryan, Dr. Dan Brown, and Dave Adams

MEMBERS EXCUSED:  Alternate Larry Booz

ALSO PRESENT: Izak Gilbo, Planner 1, Planning Department

Chair Ruedig called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. She said the petition for Public Hearings,
New Business 38 State Street, Unit #4, was requested to be postponed by the applicant.

Vice-Chair Doering moved to postpone the petition to the November 6 meeting, seconded by Dr.
Brown. The motion passed unanimously, 7-0.

L. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. September 04, 2024

Vice-Chair Doering asked that Public Hearings Old Business Item B, 142 State Street, be
clarified as to what color asphalt shingles the applicant wanted. The sentence was amended by
deleting the reference to the white color, and the sentence now reads: “Mr. Richardson said he

would use the Colonial Slate color.”

Mr. Adams moved to approve the September 4 minutes as amended, seconded by Councilor
Blalock. The motion passed unanimously, 7-0.

2. September 11, 2024
Mr. Ryan recused himself from the vote.

Dr. Brown moved to approve the September 11 minutes as submitted, seconded by Councilor
Blalock. The motion passed by a vote of 6-0, with Mr. Ryan recused.

II. ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS

1. 98 Court Street, Unit #2



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 09, 2024 Page 2

The request was to install an aluminum K-style gutter and downspout system on the rear and
side of the structure to match the existing ones on the building. The applicant was present and
explained where the downspouts would run.

2. 175 State Street

Mr. Gilbo said the applicant wanted to recreate an original shutter that was discovered on his
part of the building and install the shutters on all the windows. Mr. Wyckoft said there was no
information about the hardware. Doctor Brown said the shutters would have to be put in the
brick. Mr. Adams said he was also concerned about the hardware. Mr. Gilbo said he would
ask the applicant for more detail about ow the shutters would be tied to the building and what
the fasteners would be. Mr. Ryan said there was no mention of wood for the shutters and
wanted clarification that they would not be plastic. The Commission decided to postpone the
item to the November 6 meeting.

3. 72 Islington Street

Mr. Adams recused himself from the item. Mr. Gilbo said the request was a replacement in
kind, noting that the project was approved two years before but the applicant wanted to
recreate and match everything and wanted to change the current entry roof material to copper.
The applicant was present and showed the Commission a photo of the damaged roof.

Dr. Brown moved to approve the request as presented, seconded by Councilor Blalock. The
motion passed by a vote of 6-0, with Mr. Adams recused.

4. 148 Fleet Street

Mr. Gilbo said the applicant provided additional information for the project as requested, a
rendering showing where the four vents would go on the Vaughan Mall street side and the six
vents on the Fleet Street side. He said the applicant provided two vent options, 1) a square
projection one and 2) a smaller, flush-mounted rounded one. Chair Ruedig said the smaller
option would be best, and it was further discussed [timestamp 16:51]. It was agreed that the
rounded vent option was preferred because it was smaller and protruded less.

Stipulation: The smaller vent with the rounded option (Option 2) shall be used.
5. 172 Northwest Street

The request was to replace the remaining windows on the property with Andersen 400
Woodwright windows to match the ones on the front. The applicant Larry Booz was present
and said there was a total of 23 windows split into different groups that needed replacing. He
said the windows were rotted and said some windows were pre-1917 and the others were circa
1940s. He said they were all single pane 2/2 windows and that he rebuilt the window sill,
frames, and molding. Chair Ruedig asked if the front of the house already had the Andersen
400 Series Woodwright windows, and Mr. Booz agreed.



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 09, 2024 Page 3

Stipulation: Half screens shall be used.

At this point in the meeting, Chair Ruedig asked for a vote on the postponement of Item 2,
175 State Street.

Vice-Chair Doering moved to postpone Item 2, 175 State Street, to the November 6 meeting,
seconded by Dr. Brown. The motion passed unanimously, 7-0.

Dr. Brown moved to approve Items 1, 2, and 5 with their respective stipulations. Mr. Ryan
seconded. The motion passed unanimously, 7-0.

III. CERTIFICATE OF APPROVAL - EXTENSION REQUESTS

1. Petition of Stone Creek Realty, LL.C, owner, for property located at 53 Green Street,
wherein permission is requested for a one-year extension of the Certificate of Approval
originally granted on July 14, 2021to allow the demolition of the existing structure and the new
construction of a 3-5 story mixed-use building) as per plans on file in the Planning Department.
Said property is shown on Assessor Map 119 as Lot 2 and lies within the Character District 5
(CD5) and Historic Districts.

Mr. Gilbo said the former approval for the project was stayed throughout the court process, so it
was technically the first time the Commission had to extend it. Mr. Wyckoff said it was
important to understand that as soon as it was approved, it went into Superior Court and years
went by, but the plan had not changed.

DECISION OF THE COMMISSION
Mpr. Ryan moved to grant the request for extension, seconded by Councilor Blalock.

Mr. Ryan said it was a significant project and the applicant and Commission put a lot of work
into it. He said it was a good project and worthy of the original decision the Commission made.

The motion passed by a vote of 6-1, with Vice-Chair voting in opposition to the motion.

2. Petition of One Raynes Ave, LLC, 31 Raynes LL.C, and 203 Maplewood Avenue,
LLC, owners, for properties located at 1 Raynes Avenue, 31 Raynes Avenue, and 203
Maplewood Avenue, wherein permission is requested for a one-year extension of the Certificate
of Approval originally granted on January 04, 2023 to allow the construction of a 5 story mixed-
use building and a 5 story hotel as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said properties
are shown on Assessor Map 123 Lot 14, Map 123 Lot 13, and Map 123 Lot 12 and lie within the
Character District 4 (CD4) and Historic Districts.

Chair Ruedig said the request was for a one-year extension was the same situation as the
previous item. Mr. Ryan said that, like the previous item, the Commission and the applicant
worked hard on the petition.



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 09, 2024 Page 4

DECISION OF THE COMMISSION

Mr. Ryan moved to grant the request for extension, seconded by Councilor Blalock. The motion
passed by a vote of 6-1, with Vice-Chair Doering voting in opposition to the motion.

Vice-Chair Doering explained that she was voting in opposition to the two extension requests
because she originally voted against both projects.

IV.  PUBLIC HEARINGS (OLD BUSINESS)

A. Petition of Lucille A. Capone Revocable Trust, C/O Patrick K. Capone, owners, for
property located at 18 Ladd Street, wherein permission is requested to allow exterior
renovations to an existing structure (window replacements) as per plans on file in the Planning
Department. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 117 as Lot 25 and lies within the
Character District 4 (CD4) and Historic Districts.

SPEAKING TO THE PETITION

[Timestamp 32:12] The project builder Lincoln Tetherly was present on behalf of the applicant.
He said, based on the Commission’s recommendations at the previous meeting, that they decided
to use the Marvin Elevate windows instead of the Matthews Brothers windows and that the 2/2
windows would have a bronze exterior, pine interior and half screens. He said 13 windows
would go in the second and third stories and the first story already had replacement windows. He
said they would match the existing window frames with a sheet stock metal material.

The Commission had no questions. Chair Ruedig opened the public hearing.
SPEAKING TO, FOR, OR, AGAINST THE PETITION

No one spoke, and Chair Ruedig closed the public hearing.

DECISION OF THE COMMISSION

Mpr. Ryan moved to grant the Certificate of Approval for the petition as presented, seconded by
Councilor Blalock.

Mr. Ryan said he was glad the applicant chose a much better window than the previously-
proposed one. He said the project would preserve the integrity of the District and would be
consistent with the special and defining character of the surrounding properties.

The motion passed unanimously, 7-0.

V. PUBLIC HEARINGS (NEW BUSINESS)

1. Petition of Debra S. Anthony Revocable Trust, owner, for property located at 93 State
Street, wherein permission is requested to allow new construction to an existing structure



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 09, 2024 Page 5

(construct new rear addition) and renovations to the existing structure as per plans on file in the
Planning Department. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 105 as Lot 20 and lies within the
Character District 4 (CD4) and Historic Districts.

SPEAKING TO THE PETITION

[Timestamp 35:03] The project architect Cristina Johnson was present on behalf of the applicant.
She said they made some changes based on the Commission’s recommendations. She said they
decided that the kitchen chimney would not be removed but would be rebuilt with the brick
veneer at the top. She said the unsafe chimney on the left side would be brought down to the roof
and would be rebuilt, and the same would be done for the dining room chimney. She clarified
that all three chimneys would have brick, but the living room chimney would remain old bricks
and would be repointed and the other two chimneys would have the brick veneer at the top. She
said they decided to replace the brick wall on the courtyard side with brick veneer on the outside.
She said they had to move an egress window further down on Chapel Street due to some interior
changes, and they no longer needed the vent on State Street. Regarding the tree on State Street
that the Commission had wanted more information on, she said she had a letter from an arborist
recommending that the grade be raised by 6-8 inches so that the tree’s health would not be
affected and that care be taken when removing the patio so the tree’s roots weren’t damaged.

[Timestamp 40:47] Mr. Adams asked why the applicant wanted to replace the transom lights
over the doors on Chapel and State Streets. Ms. Johnson said they were replacing them at the
same time as the doors. Mr. Adams said the lights seemed to be original elements to the doors
and doorways, so he was skeptical as to what level of preservation was being done. Mr. Wyckoff
agreed. Ms. Johnson asked if they could reclaim the existing glass and re-use it in the new
windows. Mr. Wyckoff said it wouldn’t work because the window framework was over 200
years old. Chair Ruedig asked why the applicant wanted to replace the beautiful old wood door,
noting that it was one of the house’s character-defining features. The owner called in and said he
thought the new doors were preferable. The projector contractor was also present and said they
wanted to preserve the same look in a new frame that would hold up. It was further discussed.

Mr. Wyckoff suggested pulling the two doors out of the application so that a few Commissioners
could assess whether the doors were salvageable. Faux chimneys were further discussed. Mr.
Ryan said he agreed about the concern regarding the front doors, but he thought the addition’s

scale and massing were done well with a high standard throughout. He said the applicant should
focus on restoring the front door instead of replicating it.

Chair Ruedig opened the public hearing.
SPEAKING TO, FOR, OR AGAINST THE PETITION
No one spoke, and Chair Ruedig closed the public hearing.

DECISION OF THE COMMISSION



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 09, 2024 Page 6

Mr. Wyckoff moved to grant the Certificate of Approval for the application as presented, with the
exception of the two doors, the one on State Street and the one on Chapel Street. Mr. Ryan
seconded the motion.

Mr. Wyckoff said the project would preserve the integrity of the District and would conserve and
enhance the surrounding property values, and the addition would be consistent with the special
and defining character of surrounding properties.

Vice-Chair Doering suggested that the applicant place any interior items, like architectural
features, moldings, and so on, into places where people could by them and re-use them.

The motion passed unanimously, 7-0.

2. REQUEST TO POSTPONE- Petition of Jeffrey Daniel Berlin, owner, for property
located at 38 State Street, Unit #4, wherein permission is requested to allow renovations to an
existing structure (new roofing, roof deck, and windows) and new construction to an existing
structure (construct new penthouse addition to access roof deck) as per plans on file in the
Planning Department. Said property is shown on Assessor Map 105 as Lot 10-4 and lies within
the Character District 4 (CD4) and Historic Districts.

DECISION OF THE COMMISSION
The petition was postponed to the November 6 meeting.

3. Petition of Jay Ganesh, LLC, owner, for property located at 201 Islington Street,
wherein permission is requested to allow exterior renovations to an existing structure
(installation of new siding to cover the existing brick, remove and replace fencing, and
associated site improvements) as per plans on file in the Planning Department. Said property is
shown on Assessor Map 138 as Lot 33 and lies within the Character District 4-L2 (CD4-L2) and
Historic Districts.

SPEAKING TO THE PETITION

[Timestamp 53:33] The owner/applicant Jay Ganesh was present via Zoom to review the
petition. He said he wanted to use composite material for the siding on Mobile Mart and put in
new fencing. He said he also wanted to do parking and walkway improvements.

Chair Ruedig said the Commission had no information about what kind of fence the applicant
wanted. Mr. Ganesh said it could be wood or plastic. Vice-Chair Doering said she didn’t feel that
the application was complete because there was no information on the materials for the siding or
fence, and she didn’t see how the proposed change reflected the character of the District, so she
was hesitant to go too far with the petition. Dr. Brown agreed, noting that the photos showed that
the band would be much wider and that the Commission needed more details. Mr. Adams said it
looked like the banner’s size would be doubled and he didn’t know how the roof would work. He
suggested postponing the petition to another meeting and opening it as a work session. Mr. Ryan
said the submitted rendering was foreign to anything he would consider historic, and that the



MINUTES, Historic District Commission Meeting October 09, 2024 Page 7

applicant had to be more sensitive about the area they were in and what was proposed for the
front facade. Mr. Wyckoff agreed. He said there was nothing wrong with the bricks and that they
were more appropriate in the Historic District than white metal siding. Chair Ruedig summarized
that the Commission would prefer to see the brick remain and would be happy to talk further
about any direction the applicant wanted to go in if the applicant felt that the building had to be
modernized or updated, but it had to be considered within the neighboring buildings and the
more historic materials surrounding it.

DECISION OF THE COMMISSION

Vice-Chair Doering moved to postpone the petition to the November 6 meeting, seconded by
Councilor Blalock. The motion passed unanimously, 7-0.

[Timestamp 1:02:10] At this point in the meeting, Chair Ruedig asked if anyone had comments
about the guideline updates. Vice-Chair Doering said she read about what was done for
Bethlehem, PA and thought it covered a lot of issues and points raised in many discussions the
Commission had about solar panels and other sustainability within the District. She said it was a
good starting point and could be adapted for their own specific conditions and situations. It was
further discussed. Vice-Chair Doering said there were a few issues that had come up over the
past years that could be improved in the guidelines, like the term ‘in kind’ related to materials
and dimensions that wasn’t understood by some people. She said there was no explanation about
the repercussions if someone did not adhere to what was laid out in an approval, and that
warning could help prevent people from being a little loose. She said the potential negative effect
of using modern materials wasn’t discussed in relation to successful vs. unsuccessful materials.
She said PVC and AZEK had been around for a while and worked for certain applications, so
they should be included in the guidelines. She said other things could be included that would
allow contractors to choose their materials wisely. Chair Ruedig said the Commission would
work with the Planning Department and speak to the consultant who wrote the sustainability
chapter for Bethlehem and that she would send the information out again to the Commission.
She said an update in terms of the timeline would be discussed at the November 6 meeting and
that the next consultant hired would do a presentation to the Commission.

VI.  ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.
Submitted,

Joann Breault
HDC Minutes Taker



HDC

ADMINISTRATIVE
APPROVALS

November 06, 2024

175 State Street -Recommended Approval
238 Deer Street -Recommended Approval
138 Gates Street -Recommended Approval
145 Maplewood Avenue -Recommended Approval
50 Austin Street -Recommended Approval
93 Pleasant Street -Recommended Approval

369 Pleasant Street -Recommended Approval



1. 175 State Street -Recommended Approval

Background: The applicant is seeking approval for the recreation and installation of shutters
(to match a shutter found in the basement).

Staff Comment: Recommended Approval

Stipulations:




175 STATE STREET | PORTSMOUTH, NH

FRONT




175 STATE STREET | PORTSMOUTH, NH

BACK




i

| PORTSMOUTH, NH

175 STATE STREET
SIDE



175 STATE STREET | PORTSMOUTH, NH

SHUTTER




175 STATE STREET | PORTSMOUTH, NH

SHUTTER

13" stile Thickness

13 Rail Thickness

Section2 Slats Qiy-16——

e

745"

e

L3

365"

rl—

/-"'_‘—‘--
\
3

7" Sectionl Slats Qty-16——

-

19.99° |a—

Louver Type: Traditional DownSide 2.5"X0.375"

FROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED 1N
THIS DRAWING 15 THE SOLE
PROPERTY OF

New England Shutter Mills, =
ANY IDElrg:ICﬂDH weamon L Quote Date: 9/16/2024

AS A WHOLE WITHOUT THE wriTeN | Quote/Order Number: |Fixed Louver 340604-line10

FERMBSIGN OF: Approval Signature:

New England Shutter Mills
o3 NOT 3CALL mmo;,l SHEET 1 OF | I SCALENNZ 15 PROHIBITED. Order Date:




175 STATE STREET | PORTSMOUTH, NH

SHUTTER

_»\\T"/
Pl

1 % Stile Thickness

3s Section1 Slats Qty-8—

19.99°

Louver Type: Traditional DownSide 2.5"X0.375"

Section2 Slats Qty-8—

0O MOT 3CALE m|s»ﬁsr| OF 1 I SCALENZ

PECPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL
THE INFORMATION CONTAINED [N
THIS DRAWING IS THE SOLE
PROPERTY OF
Mew England Shutter Mils.
ANY REPRODUCTICHN IN PART OR
AS A WHOLE WITHOUT THE WRITTEN
PERMISSION OF
New Englond Shulter Mil
15 PROMIBITED.

23

I%" Rail Thickness

19"

424"

&l

/
3
|

é‘“
24

Quote Date:

7/16/2024

Quote/Order Number:

Fixed Louver 340604-line20

Approval Signature:

Order Date:







Material & Tiebacks: The material is, of course, going to be wood and our plan for the tiebacks was
to do a reproduction of a period-appropriate rat tail. Is that enough information for administrative
approval to proceed?

There seemed to be some confusion from one of the members about the shutter hinges, with his
saying there was no evidence of hinges. To provide more detail, there are the original hinges on the
windows, as shown in this photo above.



2. 238 Deer Street -Recommended Approval

Background: The applicant is seeking approval for changes to a previously approved design
(the applicant has had to install condenser units on 18 inch snow stands and increase the
distance between the units per code).

Staff Comment: Recommended Approval

Stipulations:




238 DEER STREET: MIXED-USE BUILDING

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL -
NOVEMBER 2024 PORTSMOUTH, NEW HAMPSHIRE

GENERAL PROJECT DESCRIPTION (ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT APPROVAL 09/28/2021,
HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION APPROVAL 11/10/2021, PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL
03/17/2022):

. PROPOSED ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS FROM PREVIOUSLY APPROVED
APPLICATION ON 11/10/2021 AND ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVAL ON 07/06/2022,
02/13/2024, 06/05/2024 AND 08/07/2024:

. THE PREVIOUSLY APPROVED CONDENSERS AT THE REAR SERVICE DECK
HAVE BEEN PLACED ON APPROXIMATELY 18" +/- SNOW STANDS TO AVOID
SNOW AFFECTING THE CONDENSER UNITS PERFORMANCE. THESE SNOW
STANDS ARE BEING REQUIRED BY CODE ENFORCEMENT AND THE
MANUFACTURER. THESE CONDENSERS HAVE ALSO BEEN SPACED OUT
MORE THAN PREVIOUSLY DEPICTED TO MEET SELECTED MANUFACTURER
CLEARANCE REQUIREMENTS.

SHEET LIST - HDC
Sheet Number Sheet Name
A1 PUBLIC WALKWAY ELEVATION
PA-A3 PREVIOUSLY APPROVED PUBLIC WALKWAY ELEVATION
A2 ROOF PLAN AND PICTURES

PA: PREVIOUSLY APPROVED SHEET

238 DEER STREET

PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

© 2024 McHenry Architecture

DEER ST. MIXED-USE BUILDING COVER

238 DEER STREET HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION ADMINISTRATIVE
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 APPROVAL - NOVEMBER 2024

McHENRY ARCHITECTURE

4 Market Street C NOT TO SCALE

Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Z:\Active Project Files\20062-238 DEER STREET\Dwgs\5-CA\238 DEER STREET - CA.rvt



PREVIOUSLY APPROVED
CONDENSERS MOUNTED ON
SNOW STANDS, REFER TO

SHEET A2
DASHED LINE REPRESENTS ——
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED
CONDENSER HEIGHT
LLCCCEARRETRRCCIRECCEERERERTEROIMEE
]
46-64
MAPLEWOOD II .I
| | 4N BN
— N -I I
L N et I e B I e L e B B e B e L e I e B e N
=== === == ===

@ EAST ELEVATION (PUBLIC WALKWAY)
1/8"=1'-0"

© 2024 McHenry Architecture

DEER ST. MIXED-USE BUILDING|PUBLIC WALKWAY ELEVATION | McHENRY ARCHITECTURE VETTHR A

238 DEER STREET HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION ADMINISTRATIVE 4 Market Street Al Scale:  1/8"=1"-0"
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801 APPROVAL - NOVEMBER 2024

Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Z:\Active Project Files\20062-238 DEER STREET\Dwgs\5-CA\238 DEER STREET - CA.rvt




©

ALL 4TH FLOOR WINDOWS AND
DOORS ARE TO BE PICTURE
FRAMED TRIMED WITH
FLATSTOCK TO MATCH SIZE
AND PROFILE OF BOARD AND
BATTEN SIDING BATTENS.

46-64
MAPLEWOOD

EAST ELEVATION (PUBLIC WALKWAY)

EIEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

I PREVIOUSLY APPROVED DURING HDC ADMIN APPROVAL 08/07/2024

A ||_ '.'

1
2

= 5N

2 FUTURE CONDENSERS FOR
1ST FLOOR COMMERCIAL
TENANT TO BE LOCATED
BEHIND THE ELEVATOR
OVERRUN, SIZE TBD.

RELOCATED MECHANICAL
LOUVERS

1/8"=1'-0"

© 2024 McHenry Architecture

DEER ST. MIXED-USE BUILDING

238 DEER STREET
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

PUBLIC WALKWAY ELEVATION

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION ADMINISTRATIVE
APPROVAL - AUGUST 2024

McHENRY ARCHITECTURE
4 Market Street
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

A3

07/11/2024
McHA: RD/ MG
Scale: 1/8" =1'0"

Z:\Active Project Files\20062-238 DEER STREET\Dwgs\5-CA\238 DEER STREET - CA.rvt



Richard
Text Box
PREVIOUSLY APPROVED DURING HDC ADMIN APPROVAL 08/07/2024


DEER STREET

it}

a

=
—
F——
=
-
f——
pr—
——
p—s
———
=
e
| ——=
 E—
| ——=
| —
- —
—
p——

P\\

i

i}

i

BRIDGE STREET

CONDENSERS ON SNOW STANDS,
VIEW FROM SERVICE DECK

1 YRQOF PLAN
3/32" = 1'-0"

PERSPECTIVE OF SERVICE DECK FROM DEER STREET
(SCREENING HAS NOT BEEN INSTALLED YET)

3D PERSPECTIVE FROM DEER STREET
WITH SCREENING

PERSPECTIVE OF SERVICE DECK FROM BRIDGE STREET
(SCREENING HAS NOT BEEN INSTALLED YET)

© 2024 McHenry Architecture

DEER ST. MIXED-USE BUILDING

238 DEER STREET
PORTSMOUTH, NH 03801

ROOF PLAN AND PICTURES | McHENRY ARCHITECTURE 1071672022

HISTORIC DISTRICT COMMISSION ADMINISTRATIVE
APPROVAL - NOVEMBER 2024

McHA: RD/ MG
A2 Scale: 3/32" =1'0"

4 Market Street
Portsmouth, New Hampshire

Z:\Active Project Files\20062-238 DEER STREET\Dwgs\5-CA\238 DEER STREET - CA.rvt



3. 138 Gates Street -Recommended Approval

Background: The applicant is seeking approval for the changes to a previously approved
design (changes to the approved siding).

Staff Comment: Recommend Approval

Stipulations:




ANNE WHITNEY ARCHITECT

7129124

Vincent Hayes & Izak Gilbo
Planning Department
City of Portsmouth

Dear Vincent & Izak,

I'm writing in response to the Permit Suspension at 138 Gates Street. The issue presented
was the siding "To-Weather" spacing on the front and right side elevations. As you can see
from the attached photos, the existing spacing varied & and often did not align with the
window sills & casings. The existing front siding was irregular & varied from +/- 2 1/2" to 3"
and the right side started at +4" for the 1st 17 courses and +/- 3" above.

Joe Terrivechia, the builder chose 3 1/4" spacing with some variation to allow for alignment

with both the sills & top casings. "Lifespan" treated clear pine siding was used, which has a
sharper edge profile than cedar siding and has equal or better rot resistance. All cut joints were
primed & painted. HDC Approval stipulated pine or spruce siding. Lifespan (pine) was chosen for
it's rot resistance and the minimum TW spacing is 3". Additional, there were 2 mudsill hgts on the
front and a taller one on the right side. Joe & the Owners decide that these were not necessarily
original to the house & decided to eliminate them.

Joe has worked on two other Gates St renovations with me & a third at 84 Gates. Lifespan was
used at 55 & 84 Gates and Boral siding was approved at 99 Gates (Boral is synthetic fly ash) I've
found Joe's attention to detail & craftsmanship on these complex renovations is impressive.

Let me know if you need anything further to release the Permit Suspension

Sincerely,

/

Zaad L

cc: Jason Page, Tim Metivier, Joe Terrivechia & Rick & Sandra Wiese

801 Islington Street
Suite 32
Portsmouth

NH 03801
603.502.4387
archwhiteaol.com



\I/\!w“

i

A‘S Built

Existing

138 Gates Street



SO\

Il

As Built

Existing

138 Gates Street



4. 145 Maplewood Avenue -Recommended Approval

Background: The applicant is seeking approval for the changes to a previously approved
design (change to the material used for the boat sculpture).

Staff Comment: Recommend Approval

Stipulations:




R: \PROJECTS\1362—19\CIVIL\DRAWINGS \CURRENT\C—1362—19_LANDSCAPING.DWG

=

old version of the drawings showing a granite 'hull’.

LEGEND

EXISTING TREE

GRASSES

4" GRANITE SOLDIER COURSE
EDGE OF WALKWAYS, LAID

FLUSH, TYP. MULCH BED

PERENNIALS /GROUNDCOVER

BRICK TO BE LAID ON
LONG END TO CREATE
CURVED WALKWAYS, TYP.

MAINTAIN

~ \ EXISTING ~
7—KARL FOERSTER \\\ 2 LANDSCAPE -
\\\\ ~ |
< PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER FOR

" ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.

GRASS #2 POT
EXISTING TREE TO '
REMAIN

9—NEPETA 'PURRSIAN /.
BLUE' #1 POT, 18"
o.C I
L. \
11—LAMIUM 'BEACON T
, » PROPOSED
|
SILVER" #1 POT, c1>8<: LIGHT BY OTHERS T~ EXISTING GRANITH |
-C. SEAT WALL
6” GRANITE 013108 | REVISED PER TOWN
CURBS, LAID LOAM & SOD DATE | DESCRIPTION
FLUSH WITH ALL DISTURBED ., ' TLICANTOWNER
I— BRICK AND LAWN AREAS, TYP. 3' WIDE BRICK -

WALKWAY, BRICK

REMOVE EXISTING EXISTING TREE LAID ON END, GENERAL NOTES PROCON
TREE TO REMAIN TYP. 1. THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE SHOWN IN AN

BY OTHERS

4” GRANITE SOLDIER

APPROXIMATE WAY ONLY AND HAVE NOT BEEN INDEPENDENTLY VERIFIED BY THE HOOKSE-IT' NH

= S 2
E L 4“‘\\\\‘\\\\\\\\\l
COURSE EDGE OF » 4‘“““‘“\ N_ OWNER OR IT'S REPRESENTATIVE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DETERMINE THE
WALKWAYS LAID FLUSH, , N\ 4* GRANITE SOLDIER 4 GRANITE SOLDIER EXACT LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES BEFORE COMMENCING WORK, AND
TYP. 7] COURSE EDGE OF AGREES TO BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGES WHICH MIGHT PROJECT:
/ SVQEEV?EYgDLGAEDOIELUSH WALKWAYS LAID FLUSH, BE_OCCASIONED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S FAILURE TO EXACTLY LOCATE AND
, PRESERVE ANY AND ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITES.
: TYP. P — MEMORIAL SCULPTURE
. 2. THE INFORMATION SHOWN ON THIS PLAN IS THE SOLE PROPERTY OF ALLEN &
| 25.5’ A MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC. IT'S INTENDED USE IS TO PROVIDE INFORMATION. ANY HARDSCAPE
= ! [ ALTERATION, MISUSE, OR RECALCULATION OF INFORMATION OR DATA WITHOUT THE
EXPRESSED, WRITTEN CONSENT OF ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC. IS
X< STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PORTSMOUTH, NH
X7
Q

3. ALL LANDSCAPED AREAS WITH SHRUBS, TREES, AND PERENNIALS TO HAVE 2
FEET MINIMUM DEPTH OF TOPSOIL. TWO FEET OF TOPSOIL AROUND TREES AND
SHRUBS DOES NOT INCLUDE AMENDED PLANTING SOIL WITHIN TREE / SHRUB . .

PIT FOR FULL DEPTH OF ROOTBALLS. SEE PLANTING DETAILS FOR PLANTING PROJECT NO. 1362-19A | DATE: 6152023
DEPTH AT SHRUBS AND TREES. ALL AREAS OF LOAM AND SEED TO HAVE 6"
MINIMUM DEPTH OF TOPSOIL.  TOPSOIL TO BE TESTED BY CONTRACTOR, AND SCALE: DWG. NAME: L1362-19
APPROVED BY A&M PRIOR TO PURCHASE AND OR PLACEMENT. GENERAL
CONTRACTOR, DEMOLITION CONTRACTOR, AND LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR TO

BRICK TO BE LAID ON
LONG END TO CREATE
CURVED WALKWAYS

| COORDINATE PROPER DEPTH OF EXISTING MATERIAL REMOVAL ACROSS SITE SO DESIGNED BY: CHECKED BY: RC
g0 THAT 2 FEET MINIMUM AND 6” MINIMUM DEPTHS OF PROPOSED TOPSOIL NOTED mm—
— ABOVE ARE MET AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO OWNER. SEE TOPSOIL DETAIL. : :

ALLEN & MAJOR
ASSOCIATES, INC.
civil engineering & land surveying
environmental consulting ¢ landscape architecture
www.allenmajor.com
400 HARVEY ROAD

MANCHESTER, NH 03103
TEL: (603) 627-5500
FAX: (603) 627-5501

WOBURN, MA & LAKEVILLE, MA ¢ MANCHESTER, NH

THIS DRAWING HAS BEEN PREPARED IN DIGITAL FORMAT.
DIG SAFE CLIENT/CLIENT'S REPRESENTATIVE OR CONSULTANTS MAY BE
PROVIDED COPIES OF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR HIS/HER
INFORMATION AND/OR SPECIFIC USE ON THIS PROJECT. DUE TO THE
POTENTIAL THAT THE PROVIDED INFORMATION MAY BE MODIFIED
UNINTENTIONALLY OR OTHERWISE, ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES,
INC. MAY REMOVE ALL INDICATION OF THE DOCUMENTS
AUTHORSHIP ON THE DIGITAL MEDIA. PRINTED REPRESENTATIONS OR
GRAPHIC SCALE PORTABLE DOCUMENT FORMAT OF THE DRAWINGS AND
SPECIFICATIONS ISSUED SHALL BE THE ONLY RECORD COPIES OF
5 0 3 5 10 20 ALLEN & MAJOR ASSOCIATES, INC.'S WORK PRODUCT.

BEFORE YOU DIG Ef;!;— DRAWING TITLE: SHEET No.

CALL 811 OR ( IN FEET )
1-888-DIG—SAFE linch - 5 I LANDSCAPE PLAN L-401

1-888-344-7233

Copyright©2023 Allen & Major Associates, Inc.
All Rights Reserved



E
I
£
>
£
=
3
<




5. 50 Austin Street -Recommended Approval

Background: The applicant is seeking approval for the installation of (3) condensers and
(1) EV charging station.

Staff Comment: Recommend Approval

Stipulations:




Request to install (3) condensers as shown in red or as marked A and (1) EV Charging station as
shown in blue or as marked B (the charging station can either be attached directly to the structure
oron a post.



el U N -..UA—.:.FFA—.

PSivki

T PR 49 \M
" N i
= e Ligtr
- ———— . —

N84°27"36"E 9 zm*.wm.dwgm. www”ﬂ

e

b

123.03’

v
a8y,

Sy {2
LS50

M. FE.S1.SONS—

N/F 8X)ZZM R4
226 M,



Example of the EV charger (the stand that is shown can be any material and or attached directly to
the structure).



Dimensions

Maximum Line Length

Line Set A Liquid Connection
Line Set A Gas Connection
Line Set B Liquid Connection
Line Set B Gas Connection
Product Height

Product Width

Product Depth

Product Weight

Shipping Width

Shipping Height

Shipping Depth

Shipping Weight
Specifications
MXZ-2C20NA3 Overview

Product Category
D % General Information
’ Type
” Product Line
Product Category

Operating Mode @
Maximum Number of Zones
Multi-Zone Compatible
Refrigerant Type
Installation Location
Branch Box Required @

Base Pan Heater Included

Parfarmaneca

164 Feet

1/4 Inch

3/8 Inch

1/4 Inch

3/8 Inch

27 5/16 Inches
33 1/16 Inches
13 Inches

126 Pounds
40 Inches

33 1/2 Inches
18 1/2 Inches
147 Pounds

Mini Split System Components

Outdoor Condenser

M-Series

Mini Split System Components
Heating and Cooling

2

Yes

R-410A

Outdoor

No

No

(1) Of these condensers is proposed to be installed and (2) of the below condensers to be

installed.



MITSUBISHI
ELECTRIC

Heating and Cooling

Submittal Data: MXZ-3C30NA3-U1

Multi-Split Air Source Heat Pump System

Job Name: Location:
Purchaser: Submitted By:
Submitted To: Reference: [ ] Approval: [_] Construction: [_]
Engineer: Date: |App|ication:
 Variable speed INVERTER-driven compressor
* M-NET connection optional through outdoor unit (Part # listed below)
¢ Quiet outdoor unit operation as low as 52 dB(A)
¢ High pressure switch for additional protection
* Base pan heater optional (Part # listed below)
Images provided for reference purposes only
Performance: Non-Ducted Mixed Ducted
Rated Capacity Btu/h 28,400 27,800 27,400
Capacity Range Btu/h 11,600 - 28,400 | 11,300 - 28,400 | 11,000 - 28,400
Cooli ol Rated Power Input W 2,680 2,760 2,840
ooling at 95°F Power Input Range W 680 - 2,680 785 - 2,680 890 - 2,680
Moisture Removal pints/h NA NA NA
Sensible Heat Factor NA NA NA
Rated Capacity Btu/h 28,600 28,000 27,600
Heating at 47°F Capacity Range Btu/h 18,100 - 36,000 | 18,300 - 36,000 | 18,500 - 36,000
Rated Power Input W 2,150 2,185 2,220
Power Input Range W 1,040 - 3,300 1,130 - 3,300 1,220 - 3,300
Maximum Capacity Btu/h 21,000 21,000 21,000
Rated Capacity Btu/h 17,800 15,500 17,800
Heating at 17°F Capz?city Range Btu/h 15,700 - 21,000 | 15,100-21,000 | 14,500 - 21,000
Maximum Power Input W 2,740 2,780 2,820
Rated Power Input W 1,760 1,830 1,900
Power Input Range W 1,420 - 2,740 1,440 - 2,780 1,470 - 2,820
Heating at gopt Maximum Capacity Btu/h 18,200 18,200 18,200
Maximum Power Input W 2,310 2,355 2,400
. o5 Maximum Capacity Btu/h NA NA NA
Heating at -13°F Maximum Power Input W NA NA NA
Non-Ducted Ducted

Outdoor Operating Temperature Range:

Cooling Operation Air Temp (Maximum / Minimum)* (Comfort cooling only applications)

°F (°C)

SEER 19.00 17.60 16.20
EER' 10.60 10.30 10.00
HSPF (IV) 11.00 10.50 10.00
COP at 47°F Rated Capacity 3.90 3.77 3.65
COP at 17°F° Maximum Capacity 2.25 2.22 2.18
COP at 5°F" Maximum Capacity 2.31 2.26 2.22

*115to 14 (46 to -10)

Cooling Operation Thermal Lock-out / Re-start Temperatures °F (°C) 10.4/14 (-12/-10)
Heating Operation Air Temp (Maximum / Minimum) °F (°C) 65to5 (18to-15)
Heating Operation Thermal Lock-out / Re-start Temperatures °F (°C) 1.4/5.0 (-17/-15)

JRated conditions:

“Heating at 5°F (-15°C) (Indoor // Outdoor) 70°F (21.1°C) DB, 60°F (15.6°C) WB // 5°F (-15°C) DB, 4°F (-15.6°C) WB
°Heating at -13°F (25°C) (Indoor // Outdoor) 70°F (21.1°C) DB, 60°F (15.6°C) WB // -13°F (-25°C) DB, -15°F (-26.1°C) WB

AHRI Rated Conditions (Rated data is determined at a fixed compressor speed) (* Windscreens required for cooling operations below 23°F (-5°C))
1Cooling (Indoor // Outdoor) 80°F (26.6°C) DB, 67°F (19.4°C) WB // 95°F (35°C) DB, 75°F (23.9°C) WB
"Heating at 47°F (8.3°C) (Indoor // Outdoor) 70°F (21.1°C) DB, 60°F (15.6°C) WB // 47°F (8.3°C) DB, 43°F (6.1°C) WB

®Heating at 17°F (-8.3°C) (Indoor // Outdoor) 70°F (21.1°C) DB, 60°F (15.6°C) WB // 17°F (-8.3°C) DB, 15°F (-9.4°C) WB

INote:

1. Mitsubishi Electric Sales Canada Inc. (MESCA) supports the use of only MESCA supplied and approved components and accessories for proper functioning of
the unit(s). Use of non - MESCA supported components and accessories will affect warranty coverage. MESCA recommends (A) consideration of all applicable
design and application parameters and requirements specific to any project.
2. Should any person change this document in any manner whatsoever without MESCA’s written permission, the document shall be of no force and effect and
any change shall be deemed to be a representation and warranty made by that person and not MESCA. That person, and not MESCA, shall assume full
Jresponsibility for the consequences of such changes. MESCA assumes no responsibility for any consequences in such cases.

Notes:

www.MitsubishiElectric.ca
© 2022 Mitsubishi Electric Sales Canada Inc.

Page 1 0of 3

Specifications are subject to change without notice.
Form No. SB_MXZ-3C30NA3-U1_202207




MITSUBISHI
ELECTRIC

Heating and Cooling

Electrical:

Submittal Data: MXZ-3C30NA3-U1

Power Supply 208/230V, 1Ph, 60Hz
Voltage: Indoor - Outdoor, S1-S2 V AC AC 208/230V
Voltage: Indoor - Outdoor, $2-S3 V DC DC 12-24V
Short-circuit Current Rating (SCCR) kA 5
Recommended Fuse/Breaker Size (Outdoor) A 25
Recommended Wire Size (Indoor - Outdoor) AWG 14
Outdoor Unit Specifications:
MCA A 22.1
MOCP A 25
Fan Motor Output W 2.43
Airflow Rate (Cooling/Heating) CFM 2,287 /2,382
Sound Pressure Level, Coolingl dB(A) 52
Sound Pressure Level, Heating2 dB(A) 56
Refrigerant Control LEV
Compressor Oil Type / Refrigerant Charge FV50S /6 Ibs. 13 oz. (3.1 kg)
External Finish Color Munsell 3.0Y 7.8/1.1
Unit Weight Lbs. [kg] 137 [62]

W: In. [mm] 37-13/32 [950]
Unit Dimensions D: In.[mm] 13 [330]

H: In. [mm] 31-11/32 [796]
Gas Pipe Size O.D. (Flared) In.[mm] A:1/2;B,C:3/8 [A: 12.72; B,C: 9.52]
Liquid Pipe Size O.D. (Flared) In. [mm] A,B,C: 1/4 [A,B,C: 6.35]
Total Piping Length Ft. [m 230 [70]
Maximum Height Difference, ODU above IDU Ft. [m 49 [15
Maximum Height Difference, ODU below IDU Ft. [m 49 [15
Farthest Piping Length from ODU to IDU Ft. [m 82 [25
Maximum Number of Bends for IDU 70

Model No. Description: (Optional Accessories)

CM-S-FR-NKMU Front Windscreen
WRE3 Rear Windscreen
WSD3 Side Windscreen

PAC-IFOLMNT-E

SYSTEM M-NET CONTROL INTERFACE

MAC-A454)P-E

JOINT PIPE (3/8->1/2)

MAC-A455JP-E

JOINT PIPE (1/2->3/8)

MAC-A456JP-E

JOINT PIPE (1/2->5/8)

PAC-SG76RJ-E

JOINT PIPE (3/8 ->5/8)

PAC-645BH-E
[\ [e] {-TH
Minimum of two Indoor units must be connected

O |OOOoOon0

Base Heater
SVZ Connections Rules:
Only 1 SVZ may be used on any system

Minimum installed capacity cannot be less than 12,000 Btu/h

When an SVZ is connected, total connected capacity must be less than 100%

System can operate with only one Indoor unit turned on

When an SVZ is connected, no P-Series Indoor units can be used (PCA,PLA, or PEAD)

May connect to any style Indoor unit or combination

Information provided at 208/230V

Refer "MXZ Connection Rules" additional info available within TIC

Remark:
* A disconnect switch should be required. Check the local code.
** Use a ring tongue terminal in order to connect a ground wire to terminal.

INDOOR UNIT [T D

“fosin I
1-3/81In. | (15 mm)
(35 mm)

Terminal block Terminal block

+ Connect wires to the matching numbers of terminals.
+ Be sure to attach each screw to its correspondent terminal when
securing the cord and/or the wire to the terminal block.

CONNECTING WIRES AND CONNECTING GROUND WIRE
+ Use solid conductor Min. AWG14 or stranded conductor Min. AWG14

'L_ : "\ — * Use double insulated copper wire with 600 V insulation.
o i = Use copper conductors only
=& rounding ; & * Follow local electrical code.
:\ 2\ terminal = :\ ;\ //
208/230 VAC Powersupply e POWER SUPPLY CABLE AND GROUND WIRE
1 phase 60 Hz Disconnect 208/230 VAC + Use solid or stranded conductor Min. AWG12.
switch * 1 phase 2 wires 60 Hz i + Use copper conductors only
- | ~—* - Grounding * Follow local electrical code.
Grounding ; -y terminal
terminal == Lob ol /N WARNING:
& & Use the indoor/outdoor unit connecting wire that meets the Stand-
“@‘ = ards to connect the indoor and outdoor units and fix the wire to the
Tijlinsjmik TES;EEI bgck g\ Teblock . Ground  terminal block securely so that no external force is conveyed to the
A connecting section of the terminal block. An incomplete connection
OUTDOOR UNIT or fixing of the wire could result in a fire.
D unit is for 4C36NA3 only | For future servicing, give extra length to the connecting wires_
www.MitsubishiElectric.ca Page 2 of 3 Specifications are subject to change without notice.

© 2022 Mitsubishi Electric Sales Canada Inc.

Form No. SB_MXZ-3C30NA3-U1_202207



) 4

(ww) your :1un

3J0W 10 ,Z€/GZ-€l 3J0w 1o , -
310w 10 ,ZE/SZ€) 310w 10 ,Z€/SZ°€) sl e
927
3IvdS IDIAY3S b >
7z 3Jouw Jo 9L/Gl-¢
X - 2
= , i
© 2 N i
| w 7/ = [e) =
= o : 310w 10 ,9L/GI-E 3
~ _ = o o
N ul = -
A I g 3 3 o
o = [s] =
o N (S B o I 3
B o 9
2 ° s 8 ©
= 3
i o |0 . Ty )
) = J4OVdS JIIAH3SC = JOVdS FFHdL
o
<L 10)08UU0D HINPUOD
o sare|d 1INpuod
o )
]
1
VZA CE/LTL ZEMT 3 M
= S
= , — ey
VL LB)LL/L SVO SvH 4 N .
m ENV N T o Bl .E;ﬁ o -« & o |3
syofi o = 3 o
a AV IH(ZS60)8/E SYD gn ﬁ oI \T N ol- % %
[a) JHSEA 0T | o f svo ‘ﬂ w N bo 5 |%
— o Al H
— 1 = .
.m EREINN i\ ™ 4 P
= YIET ” - Di N
m j=] MR
SIPUBH SIPUDH - > N R4 ]
Q0 QI SUBN v I
(V5] S
(2)10y aum Buiyoauuod)
3loy paudund,g/Le-€ =
ZEIGL S ZENE ZEIEL-LE .
(3104 =4m Buipoauuo)) <L
310U INOX20UM,8//¢-Z ZENL
(OLW 1108 Uo}jDpUNO)
3I0H 1DAD (,ZE/EL-IX.ZE/GN-Z
T R0 NN
w
9 o PPwsas F/ SI10H UDId ,9L/5-16-9
NS 2 v < .
I , o
—~ = Ne)
c = 7 = M A w <o o Y 3PIS
o L= ]
‘@ [ - i
S B el @ ,
£ < 8
= 4
=) o N L
T o T s )k = 2l
o w I N
mmc £ & S R 5 |z
Y= 3 3 ZE/ElE
B_nm o 2 (OLW 1108 UoYDPUND) CE/EY
20 ° = 3I0H PaUaioN padois Nz SVE WENT
a_w_.l__h T 3 ZETBLY SOL/6 OL/EL-Z
=0 M £ ay Jom
‘ = 2 .8/179 8/57EC .8/L-9
g o
O
[s)
|
3
5
o

Form No. SB_MXZ-3C30NA3-U1_202207

Specifications are subject to change without notice.

Page 3 of 3

© 2022 Mitsubishi Electric Sales Canada Inc.

www.MitsubishiElectric.ca




6. 93 Pleasant Street -Recommended Approval

Background: The applicant is seeking approval for signage with uplighting.

Staff Comment: Recommend Approval

Stipulations:




ARCOVE

HH /
A
IH]

hEE]
I HHH]
U =

R o ey

93 PLEASANT STREET

8.23.24

TREADWELL SIGN

AS6

SITE PLAN OPTION 5 2 POST

114" = 10"

O,

:O b .M / /

- oll

6!

@ SIGN PERSPECTIVE OPTION 5 2 POST

=
=]
| =lZ
> u
| Y
D ~
) N = w|~
n 2= o | =
% e3 9 = o
S ax 8 & & -
o L= -1 a w
w =5 [ — Z o
x o w w
53 Lx 2 E @ Ew
°cz =2 p @ 1
e Wz 2 < Zo
w = w = = a <=
= < 5 [~
»n = » o o o~ [ON&)

ARCHITECTS
COPYRIGHT © 2022



TREADWELL

AS7

TREADWELL SIGN RENDER

93 PLEASANT STREET

8.23.24

»
N\

ARCOV

ARCHITECTS

COPYRIGHT © 2022

E



7. 369 Pleasant Street -Recommended Approval

Background: The applicant is seeking approval for the removal of the existing fence and the
replacement of a new wood fence.

Staff Comment: Recommend Approval

Stipulations:




S

JEETI\

Proposed new fence- to match neighboring property.



Existing fence

2
¥~

&
Z
Y




Tl A Ll B
i @t Lt NEARME I

A widi At ¢

i s

i
= 2
i
4mm
:

|

.
Mt

et oo oo iy
oo oo v o W
TS

.

ing fence

t

Exis



Existing fence



Historic District Commission

Staff Report
Wednesday, November 06, 2024



Project Address: 38 State Street, Unit #4

Permit Requested: Certificate of Approval

Application: Public Hearing B

A. Property Information - General:

Existing Conditions:

Zoning District: CD4

Land Use: Residential

Land Area: 1,417-1,780 SF +/-

Estimated Age of Structure: c.1815
Building Style: Federal

Number of Stories:3

Historical Significance: C

Public View of Proposed Work: State Street
Unique Features: N/A

Neighborhood Association: Downtown

B. Proposed Work: New roofing, roof deck, and windows and new thew new construction of a

rooftop/penthouse addition.

C.  Staff Comments and/ or Suggestions for Consideration:

The project proposal includes the following:

e New windows, roofing, and roof deck.

e (Construct rooftop/penthouse addition.

HISTORIC
SURVEY

RATING

C




Purpo<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>